From: HJRAssistant

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 8:47 AM
To: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital

Cc: Smith, Heidi: Barclays Capital (LDN)
Subject: RE: Michael Klein

Importance: High

Dear Bob

Talked to Klein. | think he has lots of information. New players on the ground. Government might provide a
temporary’ solution which gives interested parties time to work out more complex structures. He wanted to give
me more information but | thought it is better we keep communication lines clean so | stopped him and said he
should talk fo you. He obviously knows that we are interested from whoever.

His US mobile numberis 001 917 957 7686.

With best regards

Hans-Joerg

From: HIRAssistant

Sent: 12 September 2008 13:26

To: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital
Cc: Smith, Heidi: Barclays Capital (LDN)
Subject: Michael Kiein

Importance: High

Dear Bob

Hans-Joerg asked me to send you Michael Klein's contact details. Please find below.

Email: michaelsklein@mail.com
Mobile: 07887 867686

He still has assistants at the Citigroup offices and they can be reached on 020 7986 7686. Their names are Eileen
and Vivienne.

With kind regards
Katie

Katie Lucas

Executive Assistant to Hans-Joerg Rudloff
Barclays Capital

5 The North Colonnade

Canary Wharf

London E14 4BB

Tel: Q0 44 (0] 207 773 2940
Fax: 00 44 (0) 207 773 1070
Email: hjrassistant@barcap.com
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